




M. MOHON


SENIOR GRAPHIC DESINGER & IT TEACHER

CONTACT ME

 +880 1989 491248
+880 1799 574570

 www.freelancermohon.online

 Jhenaidah, Khulna, Bangladesh

 freelancermohon01@gmail.com

EDUCATION

NATIONAL UNIVERSITY

MASTER OF ARTS
2020 - 2021

NATIONAL UNIVERSITY

BACHELOR OF ARTS
2016 - 2020

ABOUT ME

Hello, my name is Mohon. I am a professional graphic designer with over 9 years of experience. I have much experience in designing Business cards, Letterheads, Logos, and Flyers. I use Adobe Illustrator and Adobe Photoshop to design the graphics for you. Not only that, but I will provide high-quality work that will happy all my clients. I also provide AI or PSD files. I will complete many projects with customer satisfaction. Furthermore, I completed my 2 year diploma in graphic design. If you have work related to my skills, then contact me.

JOB EXPERIENCE

SENIOR INSTRUCTOR

2014 -Present

Best Computer Training Ceter
Jhenaidah, Bangladesh

Graphic Design Instructor is responsible for teaching students in the Graphic Design program about the graphic arts and designing for print, web, and mobile. This includes teaching design fundamentals, layout, typograp color theory, and digital design etc.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

2013 -2024

BCT COMPANY, JH

DIRECTOR

2017 -Present

Best IT Agency, Jhenaidah

I have an agency which has been working efficiently since 2017. I have 42 employees. And we have completed many projects.

SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator

Microsoft Word
Microsoft Excel

Adobe After Effects
Adobe Premiere Pro

Microsoft Powerpoint